



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

11 July 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chill Droichid-Léim an Bhradáin

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chill Droichead-Léim an Bhradáin ar 10.30 maidin Dé hAoine, an 21ú Iúil 2023, i seomra Comhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District will be held at **10:30 a.m.** on Friday, 21 July 2023, **in the Boardroom**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Josh Hannigan

J. Hannigan

Meetings Administrator



Clár

Agenda (10:30 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil de Ceantar Bardasach Chill Droichead-Léim an Bhradáin an 16ú Meitheamh 2023 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus an tuairisc tuarascáil ar dhul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi ndeara (le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the monthly Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District meeting held on 16 June 2023 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To receive an update on 2023 LPT expenditure year to date (report attached).
5. To approve the appointment of a representative from the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District to the Corporate Policy Group as the representative from this municipal district.

Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (10:50 a.m.)

Roads

6. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 – Section 38 – Proposed revised road layout including new footpath, Ardclough, Co. Kildare to proceed to Section 38 (map attached).



Kildare County Council

7. Motion – Councillor Bernard Caldwell

That this council writes to Eir requesting that a new phone box be provided in Leixlip as no working public telephone is available for emergency situations and request the removal of the existing unsightly broken phone boxes which currently serve no function.

8. Motion – Councillor Bernard Caldwell

That the council put in place a yellow box at the exit from Aldi in Leixlip.

9. Motion – Councillor Michael Coleman

That the council engage with all relevant stakeholders relating to any works being carried out by the council in this municipal district prior to the commencement of the works taking place.

10. Motion – Councillor Michael Coleman

That the council commit to installing a signalised pedestrian crossing on the R449 in the vicinity of the L59 bus stop (7778) for the safety of commuters and all road users, given the NTA's support for the project.

11. Question – Councillor Bernard Caldwell

Can the council provide an update on the opening of the pathway on the Royal Canal between Louisa Bridge and Cope Bridge?

12. Question – Vanessa Liston

Can the council confirm if the additional investigations on the proposed implementation of the boardwalk on the active travel bridge project in this municipal district have been completed, what are the findings and updated timeline for delivery?

13. Question – Councillor Íde Cussen

Can the council provide an update on the new disability bay for Main Street, Celbridge?



Kildare County Council

14. Question – Councillor Íde Cussen

Can the council confirm any traffic calming measures that may be considered for Loughlinstown Road, Celbridge?

Parks

15. To consider the Chief Executive's Part 8 report for the proposed playground and carpark at Leixlip Amenity Centre Lands, Station Road, Leixlip (ref. P82023.03) (report to follow).

16. Motion – Councillor Íde Cussen

That the council provide an expected date for the installation of the outdoor gym equipment in Celbridge.

17. Question – Councillor Ciara Galvin

Can the council confirm what the update is in relation to the lands at/around the Walled Gardens in Celbridge?

Tithíocht agus Athnuachan Housing and Regeneration (11:30 a.m.)

18. Motion – Councillor Nuala Killeen

That the council use a Town Centre First Principle Policy to revitalise and regenerate Main Street, Leixlip and provide a timeline for when we can expect to see tangible improvements in the streetscape and overall liveability of the Main Street.

19. Question – Vanessa Liston

Can the council confirm how many individuals and families from this municipal district are currently in emergency accommodation either within Kildare or outside the county?



20. Question – Councillor Michael Coleman

Can the members receive an update on the cleaning of the River Liffey blocked at Newtown, Celbridge?

**Pleanáil, Fiontraíocht, Forbairt Eacnamaíoch & Seirbhísí Éigeandála
Planning, Enterprise, Economic Development & Emergency
Services (11:40 a.m.)**

21. To consider the taking in charge of DC1111 Sycamore Avenue, Leixlip (report attached).

22. Motion – Councillor Vanessa Liston

That this council invites the OPW to attend the September Municipal District meeting to outline its longer term plans for Castletown House amenity and surrounding lands, as well as access, in light of the recent sale of adjacent lands.

23. Motion – Councillor Vanessa Liston

That the council provide an update on the Three Schools Campus in Celbridge and where necessary, write to the Dept of Education seeking a written update.

24. Motion – Councillor Nuala Killeen

That the council endeavour to bring Castletown Demesne back into public ownership coordinate activities with the OPW and create an action plan to improve public access to the site.

25. Question – Councillor Bernard Caldwell

Can the council provide an update on the Roantree House building, 33 Main Street, Leixlip?



Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht & Uisce
Climate, Community, Environment & Water (12:00 a.m.)

26. Motion – Councillor Ciara Galvin

That the council provide an update on the pop-up pool in Leixlip, including levels of usage at the different times on different days.

27. Question – Councillor Ciara Galvin

Can the council provide a progress report on the youth facility/facilities in Celbridge?

28. Question – Councillor Nuala Killeen

Can the council confirm what amount is budgeted for 2023-2024 to create a community space in Leixlip that could serve as a hub for local initiatives to improve the appearance and vitality of the main street?

29. Question – Councillor Nuala Killeen

Can the council commit to spending the community, public realm and recreation budget detailing projects in Leixlip for 2023 and 2024 as only 9% of the €2,484,600 was spent in 2022 causing a deficit in social infrastructure in the town?